TOWN OF HARRISON
VILLAGE OF HARRISON

ALFRED F. SULLA, JR. MUNICIPAL BUILDING
[ HEINEMAN PLACE
HARRISON, NEW YORK 10528

Telephone: (914) 670-3030
Fax: {914} 835-2009

JACKIE GREER
Town Village Clerk

TO: Ron Belmont, Superviser/Mayor
- Town/Village Board

FROM: Jackie Greer, Town Clerk_s
DATE: July 1,2013
SUBJ: E-7 Pass “On-the-Go”

[ am requesting that the Town Board approve my request to establish an E-Z Pass “On-
the-Go” Sales Center. [ have been working with the New York State Thruway Authority

to become one of the first communities in New York to offer this service. The E-Z Pass
“On-the-Go” program will allow the Town Clerks Office to retail the actual device to 2
axel vehicles. I will only sell the devices. It will be up to the resident to register it on line
or by phone. The Clerk’s office will not service accounts or accept monies for
replenishing the pass. The town will receive 17% of gross sales.

[ am also asking the Board to authorize $525 for the purchase of the first 25 passes. [ also
am requesting approval to sign the agreement with the New York State Thruway

Authority after review by the law department.
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